Re: need your help

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To

Date 09/05/2023 09:14

Hello,

Vista Cay and Newport

reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

04/29/2023 @ 11am Q Vista Cay 256909|T.0| Adrian Turner
04/29/2023 @ 9am Q Vista Cay 257951|T.O|Hussein Samnani
04/11/2023 @ 9:30am CXL Vista Cay 254752|T.0| Asha Doogah
05/02/2023 @ 11:30am CXL Travel Club Vista|247821|T.O| Cynthia Smith
05/02/2023 @ 9:30am [Q/TC/ Debit only|Travel Club Vista|258296|T.O| Heather lincoln
05/02/2023 @ 12:30pm Q Newport Beach |550291[T.O| Connie Halstead
05/04/2023 @ 12:30pm Q Newport Beach |550413(T.O Brian Pinto
05/05/2023 @ 12:30pm Q Newport Beach |549622|T.O| Marina Soccorso
05/06/2023 @ 9am Q Travel Club Vista|258292|T.O|  Tracy Miller
05/06/2023 @ 9am Q Vista Cay 258833 |T.0O|Lorraine Oconnell

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at 10:45 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: need your help

ok

On 09/05/2023 06:18, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> Here is what | can do. | can send you whoever didn't show or was Not
> Qualified. It's much easier because | won't be able to send everyone
> that toured. It's a lot of work.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:03:27 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>




